
AGENDA
SEWARD CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, September 15, 2015 @ 7:00 PM 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska will 
be held at 7:00 PM  on Tuesday, September 15, 2015, in the Municipal Building Council Chambers, 142 
North 7th Street, Seward, Nebraska, which meeting will be open to the public.  The Mayor and City 
Council reserve the right to adjourn into Closed Session as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised 
Statutes. An Agenda for such meeting, kept continually current, is available at the Office of the City 
Clerk, 537 Main Street, Seward, Nebraska, during normal business hours. Individuals requiring physical 
or sensory accommodations, who desire to attend or participate, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 
402.643.2928 no later than 3:30p.m.on the Friday preceding the Council Meeting.  

City financial claims and related invoices will be available for Councilmember review, audit and 
voluntary signatures at Council Chambers beginning 30 minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

AGENDA ITEMS

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Eickmeier

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-MOMENT OF SILENCE - Mayor Eickmeier

DISCLOSURE OF OPEN MEETINGS ACT & OTHER NOTIFICATIONS - Mayor Eickmeier
This is an Open Meeting of the Seward Nebraska Governing Body. The City of Seward abides by the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act in conducting business.  A copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is 
displayed on the north wall of this meeting room facility as required. Disclosure of meeting recording 
processes is posted in the Meeting Room.  A participant sign-in sheet is available for use by any Citizen 
addressing the Council. Presenters shall approach the podium, state their name & address for the Clerk’s 
record and are asked to limit remarks to five minutes.  All remarks shall be directed to the Mayor who 
shall determine by whom any appropriate response shall be made.  The City of Seward reserves the right 
to adjust the order of items on this Agenda if necessary and may elect to take action on any of the items 
listed.

ROLL CALL - Mayor Eickmeier

1. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2015.

2. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Claims & Payables Reports
B. City Clerk-Treasurer Report
C. City Codes Director Report
D. Police Department Report
E. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

3. PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF CATERING APPLICATION 
FOR CURRENT CLASS L LIQUOR LICENSE  OF BOTTLE ROCKET BREWING, 
LLC, 230 S 5TH STREET  - Gerald Homp

A. Consideration of Resolution approving the addition of a Catering License to the Class L 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 1 / 167



Liquor License for Bottle Rocket Brewing

4. CONSIDERATION OF AMENDING CLASS L LIQUOR LICENSE FOR BOTTLE 
ROCKET BREWING, 230 S 5TH STREET TO INCLUDE OUTDOOR BEER GARDEN  
- Gerald Homp

5. CONSIDERATION OF SPECIAL DESIGNATED LIQUOR PERMIT FOR BOTTLE 
ROCKET BREWING, LLC, 230 S 5TH STREET - Gerald Homp

6. PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF PRELIMINARY AND FINAL 
PLAT OF TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 6TH ADDITION - John Hughes

A. Consideration of an Ordinance approving the final plat

7. PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - NOTICE OF 2015-2016 BUDGET HEARING AND 
BUDGET SUMMARY ON ADOPTING A DIFFERENT PROPERTY TAX LEVY FROM 
PRIOR YEAR  - Bruce Smith

A. 2015-2016 Budget Hearing and Budget Summary on support, opposition, criticism, 
suggestions, or observations regarding the proposed City Budgets and authorization to 
file documents.

B. 2015-2016 Budget Hearing and Budget Summary on support, opposition, criticism, 
suggestions or observations relating to setting the Final Tax Request at a different 
amount than the prior year tax request, which includes an additional one percent (1%) 
increase in restricted funds.

C. Consideration of a Resolution for 2015-2016 property tax request different from 
property tax request for prior year. 

D. Consideration of an Ordinance for adoption of the City budgets; to appropriate sums for 
necessary expenses and liabilities; to provide for an effective date; and include an 
additional one percent (1%) increase in restricted funds.

8. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PLAN 
FOR 2015-2016 - John Hughes

9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

10. FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE 
ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

11. ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor Eickmeier

12. MOTION TO ADJOURN

I, Bonnie Otte, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget 
& Human Resource Director of the City of Seward, Nebraska, hereby certify:

That the foregoing Notice of Meeting and Agenda for such meeting has been posted in the 
following places: Seward City Hall, Seward County Courthouse, Seward Memorial Library and 
CityofSewardNE.com  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand officially and affixed the seal of the City 
this 11th day of September, 2015.

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 2 / 167



_________________________________
Bonnie Otte
Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget & Human Resource Director

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 3 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G1

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF 
SEPTEMBER 1, 2015.

Administrative Report: A motion to approve the minutes as written or with modifications would be 
in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 4 / 167



September 1, 2015 

 

1 

 

The Seward City Council met at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 1, 2015, 

with Mayor Joshua Eickmeier presiding and Assistant Administrator /Clerk-Treasurer 

/Budget & Human Resources Director Bonnie Otte recording the proceedings.  Upon 

roll call, the following Councilmembers were present: Jon Wilken, Ellen Beck, 

Sid Kamprath, Dean Fritz, Barbara Pike, John Singleton, Chris Schmit, Dick Hans. 

Other officials present: City Administrator Bruce Smith and City Attorney Kelly 

Hoffschneider. Absent: None. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by the method of 

communicating advance notice of the regular and special meetings of the City Council 

of the City of Seward, Nebraska, as stated in Ordinance No. 2015-08, which was 

adopted on the 5th day of May, 2015; said method stating that the notice of such 

meeting, with the agenda thereon, be posted in the following places:  City Hall, 

Seward County Courthouse, Municipal Building, and Seward Public Library.  The 

certificate of posting notice is attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting 

was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the City Council and 

a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of notice and the agenda are attached 

to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance 

notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting.  All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 

of the public. 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eickmeier announced that a copy of the Agenda for this meeting is 

posted on the north wall of the Municipal Building and copies are available on 

the north wall where a copy of the Open Meetings Act is also posted for public 

inspection.  He also noted that any citizen wishing to address the Council should 

come to the podium, state their name and address and limit their comments to five 

minutes.  All remarks should be directed to the Mayor/Chairperson, who will then 

determine who will make any appropriate response.  The City of Seward reserves 

the right to adjust the order of items on this agenda if necessary and may elect 

to take action on any of the items listed.  

  

1. INTRODUCTIONS, SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS 

 

 Mayor Eickmeier introduced Gary Janicek, Wastewater Utility Maintenance 

Worker, as the most recent hire of the Water/Wastewater Department.  

 

 Betty Jean Kolterman addressed the City Council and presented several awards 

won by the City of Seward or City of Seward affiliates at the 2015 Keep Nebraska 

Beautiful Conference. She stated the City of Seward, Keep Seward Beautiful 

Committee took first place for the Great American Cleanup Award, received first 

place in the Deanie Anderson Outstanding Community Environmental Award and was 

the overall winner of the Deanie Anderson Outstanding Community Environmental 

Award. Seward High School took first place in the Youth Group/School Secondary 

Award, the GFWC Seward Woman’s Club took second place in the Civic/Non-Profit 

Group Award, and the Seward High School FCCLA was presented with an Award of 

Excellence in the School Recycling Award. Ms. Kolterman commended all of the 

volunteers who continue to work with these programs and stated she is very proud 

of the youth and community members who work so very hard for the betterment of 

the community. 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF AUGUST 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 

      Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

minutes of the August 18, 2015 City Council meeting be approved. 

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Pike, Fritz, Wilken, Singleton, Schmit, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 5 / 167



September 1, 2015 

 

2 

 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

 

 Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

following Consent Agenda items be approved in one single motion:  

 

A. Claims & Payables Reports 
B. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City. 

 

CLAIMS LIST 

9-1-15 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements; GU, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

 

All Road Barricades Inc Su 

 

745.88 

Alliance Technologies Su 

 

7,132.15 

Ameritas Life Insurance  Retirement 

 

5,621.27 

Aqua-Chem Inc Su 

 

1,021.10 

Beaver Hardware Su 

 

38.85 

Black Hills Energy Ut 

 

36.58 

Blue Cross Blue Shield Ne Health Ins 

 

51,757.00 

Blue River Jewelry Su 

 

25.00 

Capital Business-Dallas Ma 

 

327.45 

Chase Card Service 

  

313.26 

  RS*Name.com Su 49.99 

   Adobe*ExportPDF Su 23.88 

   Repairclinic.com Bu 14.75 

   Walmart Su 124.76 

   Zoomshift, Inc. Se 70.00 

   Vacuum Company Bu 29.88 

 City Seward 

Buildings/Grounds Oper Cost 

 

2,000.00 

City Seward Electric Fund Ut 

 

49,437.79 

City Seward Library Petty Su 

 

160.83 

City Seward Payroll Account Payroll 

 

128,752.47 

City Seward Petty Cash Fund Su, Meals 

 

222.44 

Consolidated Management Meals 

 

243.00 

Constellation Newengergy Ut 

 

97.46 

Control Services Inc Bu 

 

539.57 

Cross & Sons Inc Su 

 

215.00 

Delta Dental Ins 

 

1,308.45 

Farmers Coop Seward Su 

 

11,575.06 

Fast Mart Su 

 

10.50 

Fastenal Company Re, Su 

 

103.93 

Ford Credit Dept Lease 

 

17,852.46 

Gerdes, Jared Mi 

 

144.90 

Gerhold Concrete Co Inc Su, Re 

 

5,230.99 

Graybar Eq 

 

165.70 

Great Plains Communication Se 

 

514.00 

Hach Company Su 

 

1,292.76 

Hawkins Inc Su 

 

779.00 

Hireright Solutions Inc Se 

 

135.35 

Hydraulic Equipment Service Re 

 

1,385.73 

Internal Revenue Service PCORI Fee 

 

91.52 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 6 / 167



September 1, 2015 

 

3 

 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 

 

109.94 

Johnson Service Company Ma 

 

1,989.00 

Kriz-Davis Co Su 

 

933.04 

Last Mile Network Consult Re 

 

42.40 

Latsch'S Su 

 

177.00 

League Ne Municipalities Dues 

 

14,903.00 

League Ne Mun-Utilities Dues 

 

3,427.00 

Memorial Health-Meals Meals 

 

2,285.51 

Menards Bu 

 

397.78 

Merle'S Garden Center Su, Re, Ma 

 

570.22 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins 

 

1,195.89 

Midwest Turf & Irrigation Re 

 

110.18 

Mongan Painting Co Inc Ma 

 

38,551.00 

Morse Thomas Electric Bu 

 

627.50 

Nat'L Concrete Cutting In Re 

 

1,000.00 

Nebraska Code Officials Trng 

 

260.00 

Nebraska Environmental Trng 

 

150.00 

Nebraska Health Environment Se 

 

453.00 

Nebraska Law Enforcement Trng 

 

50.00 

Nebraska Notary Association Su 

 

100.00 

Nebraska Pub Pow-Des Moine Ci 

 

1,182.75 

Neenah Foundry Inc Su 

 

690.00 

Net-Tech Distributing Inc Su 

 

240.98 

Odeys Inc Su 

 

1,484.37 

Olsson Associates Se 

 

4,082.50 

O'Reilly Auto Parts Su, Re 

 

107.67 

Orscheln Farm & Home Su, Gu 

 

436.57 

Pollak, Cody Misc 

 

15.00 

Precision Tool & Machine Su 

 

600.00 

Principal Financial Group Ins 

 

662.66 

Quill Corp Su 

 

229.95 

Reams Sprinkler Supply Su 

 

58.76 

Sam'S Club (Lib-Rec-Pool) Su, Bu, Misc 

 

488.92 

Sam'S Club (Sen Center) Su 

 

67.08 

Seward Municipal Band Acc Ex 

 

5,200.00 

Smith, Bruce Ex 

 

4,196.08 

U S Cellular Se 

 

228.32 

Watchguard Video Eq 

 

114.00 

Wesco Distribution Inc Su 

 

4,294.98 

Wittrock Sandblasting Inc Re 

 

250.00 

Wolter, Gary Ex 

 

343.76 

 

CLAIMS TOTAL 

 

381,584.26 

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Pike, Fritz, Singleton, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE LIBRARY BOARD AND SEWARD LIBRARY 

FOUNDATION 

 

 City Administrator Bruce Smith presented an agreement between the City, 

Library Board and Seward Library Foundation and stated the agreement was developed 

four years ago during the construction/remodel of the lower level of the Seward 

Memorial Library. He stated, since this project is completed, it may not be 

necessary to renew the agreement. He added, if the Council does choose to renew 

the agreement, it is a recommendation to have it automatically renew, with the 

ability for any party to request it be terminated, rather than the current four-year 

term. 

 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 7 / 167



September 1, 2015 

 

4 

 

  Library Director Becky Baker stated the Library Foundation and the Seward 

Library Board does not see the need for the agreement; however, if the Council 

chooses to continue with the agreement, they too prefer it be a perpetual agreement. 

 

Councilmember Pike moved to dismiss the agreement between the City, Library 

Board and Seward Library Foundation. No second was heard. 

 

Mayor Eickmeier stated that the current agreement will expire September 

19, 2015 and if the Council chooses to not renew the agreement, no other action 

would be required. 

 

Councilmember Pike withdrew her motion. No other action was taken. 

 

5. 2015-2016 BUDGET DISCUSSION 

 

  City Administrator Bruce Smith presented an updated draft of the proposed 

2015-2016 Annual Budget.  

 

  Councilmember Schmit asked Ryan Burger (contracted City Auditor) to provide 

his opinion on the document with regard to basic accounting, inflows and outflows, 

and the effect on future years’ budget given all of the current year Capital 

Improvement Projects are proposed to be paid through bonding. 

 

  Ryan Burger, Gabriel, Burger, Else, CPA, 135 N 5th St, addressed the Council 

and stated that he did receive the City 2015-2016 Proposed Budget Document. He 

stated total projected revenues are approximately $258,000 over projected expenses 

and maintain a 28% reserve balance, which follows a past practice of between 

20%-30%. He stated there are projections to bond approximately 4.75 million in 

utility projects, which he feels would be covered through increased utility rates. 

He said the projected 3.74 million in general obligation bond projects would require 

an annual $315,000 in debt service payment (financed over 15 years at 3.25%). 

He said, not knowing the projected revenues or expenses, this is close to a breakeven 

point, assuming each year would have similar projections. He said bonding 

significantly more could create issues quickly. He stated the City cannot amend 

the levy once it is established; however, they could amend the budget for bonding 

purposes. 

 

  Councilmember Kamprath inquired as to whether the projected 5.764 million 

for the rail campus development was realistic. City Administrator Smith stated 

this would not be a City obligation. Assuming the rail campus development was 

the Hot Mill Project, the developer has been informed that they would have to 

pay the electric infrastructure upfront, with the potential for rebates based 

on usage. He said his goal would be for the developer to pay all of the infrastructure 

upfront or obtain their own bonding. 

 

  Councilmember Beck stated the City Council has not had an update on the 

Hot Mill Project and feels there is a request to pass a budget, which includes 

the Project, without having information on the project. City Administrator Smith 

stated the Project Hot Mill is still in the negotiation stages and any decisions 

would have to come to the City Council. The budget lists potential expenditures, 

which he feels are accurate as to what would be Tax Increment Financing and developer 

costs.   

 

  Mayor Eickmeier stated, other than the land purchase, there aren’t any other 

City costs on the project. He said the budget provides for a placeholder for 

expenditures. The Rail Campus development costs as well as the golf course purchase 

are placeholders, but there is still a lot of information to gather and continued 

negotiations to take place. 

 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 8 / 167



September 1, 2015 

 

5 

 

  City Administrator Smith stated that since he is not hearing the Council 

request any changes to the proposed 2015-2016 budget document, he  will move 

forward with publishing the notice of public hearing for September 15. No action 

was taken. 

 

6.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

 

 Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Singleton, that the 

City Administrator’s Report dated September 1, 2015 be accepted. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

7.  FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION 

  

 None 

  
8.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS 

  

 Seward Student Council Homecoming Parade – September 25, 2015 – 1:30 p.m.; 

Beginning at Methodist Church parking lot South on 5th Street to Band Shell. 

 

9.   MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 

Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

September 1, 2015 City Council Meeting adjourn. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Wilken, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: None. Motion carried. 

 

                                 THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

__________________________________ 

                                     Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator 

Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & Human Resources Director 

 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 9 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G2

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
Claims & Payables Reports

City Clerk-Treasurer Report

City Codes Director Report

Police Department Report

Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

Administrative Report: After review of listed Consent Agenda items and supporting 
documents/reports, one motion to approve the consent agenda would be in order. Council may 
choose to pull any item from the Consent Agenda and consider/act on it separately.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 10 / 167



CLAIMS LIST 

      9-15-15 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements, Gu, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

     

Advanced Floor Care Inc Ma 250.00 

Alliance Technologies Se 558.00 

Allied Surveying & Mapping Se 476.90 

Amazon.Com Credit Service Su 1,125.20 

Ameritas Life Insurance Ins  235.30 

Baack Andrea Ex 25.00 

Baker & Taylor Su 1,534.58 

Beaver Bearing Co York LLC Bu 111.54 

Berens-Tate Consulting Group Se 3,000.00 

Blue River Electric LLC Bu 1,555.00 

Blue Valley Pest Control Bu 150.00 

Brees Lute Ex 25.00 

Bryan Medical Center Misc 1,187.00 

Buell Tom Ex 30.00 

Burhoop Jon Ex 25.00 

Burt Mike Ex 30.00 

Capital Business-Cheyenne Ma 79.00 

Capital Business-Dallas Ma 225.00 

Cash-Wa Distributing Co Su 142.80 

Cattle National Bank/Trust Eq Loan 12,657.50 

City Seward Library Petty Bu, Su 115.68 

City Seward Merchant Services Ex 1,462.72 

City Seward Payroll Account Payroll 114,356.14 

Collins Jill/Corey Ex 30.00 

Concordia University Lighting Inc 1,150.00 

Concrete Industries Inc Su 251.00 

Consolidated Management Meals 114.00 

Danko Emergency Equipment Uniform 857.73 

Deere John Landscapes Gu 115.82 

Demco Inc Su 373.42 

Dowling Adam Ex 25.00 

Dutton-Lainson Co Su 36,044.50 

Else Regan Refnd 50.00 

Farmers Coop Seward Gu, Su, Re 3,843.58 

Fast Mart Su 95.54 

Fastenal Company Su 26.96 

Ford Credit Dept Eq Loan 10,732.57 

Friends Seward Memorial Library Misc 3,210.00 

Fyr-Tek Re 36.73 

Gale / Cengage Learning Su 50.00 

Gerdes Jared Mi 72.45 

Gerhold Concrete Co Inc Su, Bu 3,381.40 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 11 / 167



Grafix Shoppe Su 159.47 

Graybar Eq 745.64 

H & S Plumbing Heating & AC Bu 95.00 

Helmink Printing Inc Su 54.00 

Hobson Tim Ex 25.00 

Husker Electric Supply Co Re, Gu, Su 1,409.72 

Hydraulic Equipment Service Re 1,151.72 

Int'L Assoc Law Enforcement Trng 300.00 

J R Welding Inc Ci 1,772.08 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 109.94 

Jones Automotive Re 505.00 

Jorgensen Denis J Ma 30.00 

Juranek Jeff Ex 25.00 

Knott Nate Ex 30.00 

Koch Lacey Ex 25.00 

Konica Minolta Business Se 786.19 

Krahulik Owen / Stephanie Ex 25.00 

Kriz-Davis Co Re, Su 3,386.78 

Langner Michael Ex 25.00 

Last Mile Network Consultant Se 73.00 

Loos Josh Ex 50.00 

M C 2 Inc Re 147.96 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc Su 100.91 

Mattson Ricketts Law Firm Se 4,000.00 

Menards Su 4.44 

Merle'S Garden Center Gu, Su 263.05 

Mid-America Recycling Trailer 4,400.00 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins  197.75 

Midwest Auto Parts Re, Su 254.39 

Midwest Pump & Equipment Su 25.51 

Midwest Service & Sales Su 164.50 

Miller Karl / Rachel Ex 25.00 

Motion Picture Licensing Ins  120.00 

Mueller Michael Ex 25.00 

Municipal Supply Nebraska Re, Ci 4,890.92 

Naber Krystel Ex 30.00 

Nat'L Geographic Little K Su 15.00 

Nebraska Emergency Medicine Misc 467.62 

Nebraska Equipment Inc Su, Re 958.44 

Nebraska Notary Association Su 88.99 

Nebraska Pub Pow-Des Moine Se, Ut 602,868.94 

Nebraska Recreation & Park Dues 60.00 

Nebraska Revenue Ex 25.00 

Nebraska Roads Dept Su 576.00 

Nebraska Rural Water Asso Trng 150.00 

Nebraska Sports Eq 78.20 

Nebraska Treasurer Fees 40.74 

Niemann'S Port-A-Pot LLC Gu 250.00 

Odeys Inc Su, RE 3,276.00 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 12 / 167



One Call Concepts Inc Eq 102.45 

O'Reilly Auto Parts Se 18.98 

Orscheln Farm & Home Su 91.89 

Otte Bonnie Mi 124.20 

Otte Donna Mi 37.38 

Pac 'N' Save Discount Foods Su 85.06 

Pankoke Henry W Ma 220.00 

Penas Dylan / Ann Ex 30.00 

Phillips Julie Ex 30.00 

Plains Equipment Group Inc Re 361.83 

Plunkett'S Pest Control Bu 57.32 

Precision Tool & Machine Re, Bu 241.85 

R & H Body Shop Re 79.61 

R & T Poured Walls Se 5,500.00 

Richters Inc Bu, Eq 12,748.73 

Rumery Lawn & Landscape Su, Re 978.63 

Runcie Scott Ex 25.00 

Salyer Justin Ex 25.00 

Sam'S Club (Lib-Rec-Pool) Bu, Su 298.44 

Schaefer Travis Ex 30.00 

Seward Aging Serv Foundation Programs 975.00 

Seward Area Chamber Commerce Misc 25.00 

Seward County Clerk/Reg Deeds Se 16.00 

Seward County Independent Ex 733.86 

Seward County Public Power Ut 2,197.90 

Seward County Treasurer E911 14,959.35 

Seward Electronics Re 55.00 

Seward Lumber & Home Center 

Su, Bu, Re, 

Gu 1,041.02 

Seward School District Fines 130.00 

Southeast Nebraska Dev District Dues 4,500.00 

Sports Express Su 783.20 

Steinmeyer Zach Ex 25.00 

Stokes Robert Ex 25.00 

Terracon Inc Su 345.00 

Tiger Direct Inc Eq, Su 966.36 

Time Warner Cable Se 79.38 

Tools Plus Industries LLC Su 867.35 

U S A Bluebook - Cust 812 Su 1,308.48 

Vancura Brad Ex 25.00 

Verizon Wireless Se 96.25 

Visa - Pinnacle Bank Su, Bu 126.57 

Wesco Distribution Inc Su 1,011.15 

Windstream Nebraska Inc Se 2,262.19 

  CLAIMS TOTAL 887,746.39 

 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 13 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 14 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 15 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 16 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 17 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 18 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 19 / 167



Building Permits August - 2015

CURRENT YEAR:  August 2015 LAST YEAR: August 2014

Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation
NEW CONST. 1 1,950.86$            1,000,000.00$        NEW CONST. 1 734.50$             263,328.53$            
REMODEL/ADDIT. 35 1,135.00$            336,134.73$           REMODEL/ADDIT. 9 768.00$             181,554.00$            
ACCESSORY 10 1,602.50$            14,695.03$             ACCESSORY 11 382.00$             94,027.00$              
ELECTRIC 12 1,100.25$            -$                        ELECTRIC 9 366.50$             -$                        
PLUMBING 12 420.00$              -$                        PLUMBING 9 355.00$             -$                        
MECHANICAL 4 195.00$              -$                        MECHANICAL 3 140.00$             -$                        
SEWER TAP 0 -$                   -$                        SEWER TAP 2 500.00$             -$                        
WATER TAP 0 -$                   -$                        WATER TAP 2 1,425.00$          -$                        
TEMP. ELEC. 0 -$                   -$                        TEMP. ELEC. 1 50.00$               -$                        
ELECTRIC SER. 0 -$                   -$                        ELECTRIC SER. 1 200.00$             -$                        
TOTALS 74 6,403.61$            1,350,829.76$        TOTALS 48 4,921.00$          538,909.53$            

YEAR TO DATE January to December 2015 YEAR TO DATE January to December 2014

Permits Quantitiy Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation
NEW CONST. 16 13,277.26$          18,592,592.42$      NEW CONST. 20 44,075.73$        20,604,723.59$       
REMODEL/ADDIT. 160 11,736.47$          4,236,917.73$        REMODEL/ADDIT. 72 306,816.95$      24,758,909.69$       
ACCESSORY 100 23,128.25$          1,230,637.03$        ACCESSORY 72 22,362.50$        667,798.00$            
ELECTRIC 62 4,125.00$            -$                        ELECTRIC 59 19,124.00$        -$                        
PLUMBING 73 4,050.00$            -$                        PLUMBING 88 15,510.00$        -$                        
MECHANICAL 33 2,500.00$            -$                        MECHANICAL 45 13,230.00$        -$                        
SEWER TAP 14 3,500.00$            -$                        SEWER TAP 15 15,450.00$        -$                        
WATER TAP 14 13,250.00$          -$                        WATER TAP 15 40,275.00$        -$                        
TEMP. ELEC. 14 700.00$              -$                        TEMP. ELEC. 19 3,225.00$          -$                        
ELECTRIC SER. 13 3,800.00$            -$                        ELECTRIC SER. 17 15,550.00$        -$                        
TOTALS 499 80,066.98$          24,060,147.18$      TOTALS 422 495,619.18$      46,031,431.28$       

FISCAL YEAR: Oct. 2014 to Sept. 2015 FISCAL YEAR: Oct. 2013 to Sept. 2014

Permits Quantitiy Permit Fee Valuation Permits Quantity Permit Fee Valuation
NEW CONST. 25 17,821.46$          19,978,892.22$      NEW CONST. 31 19,691.53$        6,935,633.59$         
REMODEL/ADDIT. 182 378,175.47$        4,438,909.73$        REMODEL/ADDIT. 107 25,142.45$        13,057,870.69$       
ACCESSORY 134 315,712.00$        906,221.78$           ACCESSORY 83 8,582.00$          593,935.00$            
ELECTRIC 86 5,731.75$            -$                        ELECTRIC 108 8,209.25$          -$                        
PLUMBING 99 5,892.00$            -$                        PLUMBING 176 9,153.00$          -$                        
MECHANICAL 52 4,748.00$            -$                        MECHANICAL 75 7,915.00$          -$                        
SEWER TAP 31 7,750.00$            -$                        SEWER TAP 23 5,750.00$          -$                        
WATER TAP 31 25,575.00$          -$                        WATER TAP 24 17,375.00$        -$                        
TEMP. ELEC. 32 1,600.00$            -$                        TEMP. ELEC. 28 1,375.00$          -$                        
ELECTRIC SER. 31 7,400.00$            -$                        ELECTRIC SER. 27 6,400.00$          -$                        
TOTALS 703 770,405.68$        -$                        TOTALS 682 109,593.23$      20,587,439.28$       

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 20 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 21 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 22 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 23 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 24 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 25 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 26 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G3

PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF 
CATERING APPLICATION FOR CURRENT CLASS L 
LIQUOR LICENSE  OF BOTTLE ROCKET BREWING, LLC, 
230 S 5TH STREET  - Gerald Homp
Consideration of Resolution approving the addition of a Catering License to the Class L Liquor License 
for Bottle Rocket Brewing

Administrative Report: Bottle Rocket Brewing received their Class L Liquor License on 8-6-15. They 
are now requesting to add a Catering License to their Class L, which allows them to deliver, sell, or 
dispense alcoholic liquor, including beer, for consumption at premises designated in a special 
designate license.

Following the public hearing, review and discussion, a motion to adopt the resolution recommending 
approval of the addition of the catering license to the liquor license would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 27 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 28 / 167



  

 RESOLUTION NO.  2015- 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Seward, 

Nebraska, that, 

  

 WHEREAS, Notice of Application for a Catering (K) to Class L 

Liquor License for Bottle Rocket Brewing, LLC, dba Bottle Rocket 

Brewing, 230 S 5
th
 Street, Seward, Nebraska was published in the Seward 

County Independent on September 2, 2015; cost of such publishing fee 

being $11.25, and, 

  

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Mayor and Council 

of the City of Seward on September 15, 2015;  

 

 WHEREAS, no written protests were filed with the City, and no 

oral objections were heard by the Mayor and Council, 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the 

City of Seward, Nebraska, that a Catering (K) be granted to add to the 

Class L Liquor License for Bottle Rocket Brewing, LLC, dba Bottle 

Rocket Brewing, 230 S 5
th
 Street, Seward, Nebraska.   

 

 The Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

 Dated: September 15, 2015 

 

    THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

   

    _____________________________ 

    Joshua Eickmeier 

    Mayor 

ATTEST:  

 

 

___________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & HR Director 

 

 

(SEAL) 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 29 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G4

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDING CLASS L LIQUOR 
LICENSE FOR BOTTLE ROCKET BREWING, 230 S 5TH 
STREET TO INCLUDE OUTDOOR BEER GARDEN  - Gerald 
Homp

Administrative Report: Following review and discussion, a motion to approve amendment to the 
liquor license would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 30 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 31 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 32 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 33 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 34 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 35 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 36 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 37 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 38 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 39 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 40 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 41 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 42 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G5

CONSIDERATION OF SPECIAL DESIGNATED LIQUOR 
PERMIT FOR BOTTLE ROCKET BREWING, LLC, 230 S 5TH 
STREET - Gerald Homp

Administrative Report: This is the first Special Designated Liquor License request for this license 
holder. Per Ordinance, SDL requests from license holder's who have not previously been given 
approval for an SDL by the City, must come before the Council for review and consideration. 

After review and discussion, a motion to approve the SDL would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 43 / 167



FORM 108 

REV MAY 2015 

Page 1 of 5 

 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL 

DESIGNATED LICENSE 
 

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 

301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
PO BOX 95046 

LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 

PHONE: (402) 471-2571 
FAX: (402) 471-2814 

Website: www.lcc.nebraska.gov/ 

Email Applications:  michelle.porter@nebraska.gov 

 
Special Designated License (SDL) Application Quick Checklist 

Requirements: 

 

o Application MUST include approval from the local governing body (city, village or county clerk of where 

the event is to be held).  Contact this jurisdiction for further requirements.  EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2015, 

applications will no longer be accepted without the local approval attached to the application. 

 

o Only 501c Non-profit organizations or Retail license holders can apply for a Special Designated License.  

No SDL will be issued to Retail license holders operating under a Temporary Operating Permit (TOP). 

 

o Include $40 fee for each day/area.  Check is payable to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission (NLCC). 

If you have a Catering license, there are no fees required.  You may also pay online at 

http://www.lcc.nebraska.gov/ 

 

o Applicant is responsible for all paperwork and fees being sent to the NLCC office before the 10-day 

deadline.  It is not the responsibility of the local governing body to send the application to the NLCC. 

 

o When requesting alternate date(s) and/or location(s), approval from local governing body must include 

approval for these alternate date(s) and/or locations(s).  If requesting sales on Sunday, attach copy of local 

ordinance or resolution. 

 

o Application must be received in Nebraska Liquor Control Commission (NLCC) office a MINIMUM of ten 

(10) business days prior to date of event (weekends, holidays & date of event are not included in this count). 

NO EXCEPTIONS! 

*See the calendar on our website at: 

http://www.lcc.nebraska.gov/pdfs/SDL%20Calender%20SEPT%202015%20-JAN%202017.pdf 

 

o When requesting an outdoor area, you must include a box-type diagram of the area to be licensed. 

 

o Non Caterer applicants are only allowed six (6) SDLs per calendar year, this includes consecutive days used 

on one application (i.e. July 4 – 9 = 6 days). 

 

o Only twelve (12) SDLs will be issued at any specific location that could otherwise hold a liquor license. 

 

Non Profit Application MUST: 

 

o Include page five (5) of application showing Federal ID number. 

 

o When requesting an exemption from NLCC rules; i.e. waiver of double fencing, request must be received in 

(NLCC) office a MINIMUM of 30 days prior to the date of the event; waiving double fence must complete 

Form 140. 
  

 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 44 / 167

http://www.lcc.nebraska.gov/
http://www.lcc.nebraska.gov/
http://www.lcc.nebraska.gov/pdfs/SDL%20Calender%20SEPT%202015%20-JAN%202017.pdf


Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 45 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 46 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 47 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 48 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G6

PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF 
PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT OF TWIN OAKS 
DEVELOPMENT 6TH ADDITION - John Hughes
Consideration of an Ordinance approving the final plat

Administrative Report: Following the public hearing, review and discussion of the request, a motion 
to adopt the Ordinance would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 49 / 167



 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 Public notice is hereby given by Planning Commission of the City of 
Seward, Nebraska, that a public hearing will be held at 7:30 p.m. on Monday 

September 14, 2015, and the City Council of the City of Seward, Seward 
County, Nebraska on Tuesday September 15, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers at the Municipal Building, 142 North 7th Street, Seward, Nebraska.  

Said Public Hearings will be to obtain public comment regarding proposed 
Preliminary and Final Plat of Twin Oaks Development 6th Addition by the 
Planning Commission and City Council. 
 

 This parcel, which is the subject of this notice and of the public hearing 
is described as follows (1 lot on the north side of Birch Street, between Pine 
Street and 285th Road). 

     
Legal Description: A REPLAT OF LOT 6, TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 5TH 

ADDTION AND LOT “C” ADMISTRATIVE REPLAT OF LOT 6, TWIN OAKS 
DEVELOPMENT 3RD ADDTION TO THE CITY OF SEWARD, SEWARD 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE SW CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M., 
SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA; THENCE IN AN EASTERLY DIRECTION, 

ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 
32, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S 89°41'12" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 

445.20' THENCE N 00°18'48" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 82.00' THENCE S 
89°41'12" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 982.51' TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
SAID LOT C, ADMINISTRATIVE REPLAT OF LOT 6, TWIN OAKS 

DEVELOPMENT 3RD ADDTION THENCE N 00°20'15" E, ALONG THE EAST 
LINE OF SAID LOT C, FOR A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT C. THENCE S 89°41'12" E, ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF LOT B, ADMINISTRATIVE REPLAT OF SAID LOT 6, FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 235.64' TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 14, TWIN 

OAKS DEVELOPMENT 5TH ADDTION THENCE N 00°20'15" E, PARALLEL TO 
AND 200’ WEST OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 6, TWIN OAKS 
DEVELOPMENT 5TH ADDTION, FOR A DISTANCE 920.32’ THENCE N 

89°39'45" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 575.74' THENCE N 00°01'42" W FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 80.24' THENCE N 36°29'18" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 185.97' 

THENCE S 71°52'42" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 132.00' THENCE N 57°17'18" E 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 114.00' THENCE N 46°44'05" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 
287.67' THENCE N 00°20'15" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 98.92' TO A POINT ON 

THE SOUTH LINE OF COTTONWOOD STREET THENCE N 89°38'29" W, 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF COTTONWOOD STREET, FOR A DISTANCE OF 

185.44' THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT AN ARC LENGTH OF 147.44', A 
RADIUS OF 1754.78', A CHORD BEARING OF S 88°03'59" W, A CHORD 
LENGTH OF 147.40' 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 50 / 167



 

 

THENCE ON A REVERSE CURVE TO THE RIGHT AN ARC LENGTH OF 35.49', 
A RADIUS OF 2378.80', A CHORD BEARING OF S 86°05'12"    W, A CHORD 

LENGTH OF 35.49' TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3, TWIN OAKS 
DEVELOPMENT 3RD ADDTION THENCE S 20°23'15" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 

84.49' THENCE S 59°49'15" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 160.00'THENCE S 
00°20'14" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 62.01' THENCE N 89°36'00" W FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 639.17’ THENCE N 00°23'04" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 726.79’ 

TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 32 THENCE N 89°36'10" W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, FOR A DISTANCE OF 446.79’ 

TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 
SECTION 32 THENCE S 00°28'07" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE 

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, FOR A DISTANCE OF 2649.53' 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO 
COVENANTS, EASEMENTS, AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD. 

 SAID PROPERTY CONTAINS 74.16 ACRES  
 

 All interested parties shall be afforded at such public hearing a 
reasonable opportunity to express their views regarding the proposed 

application for Minor Plat and Annexation.  
 

 

Ed Gonzalez 
Building/Zoning Director 
 

Published: 8-26-15 
 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 51 / 167



   Ed Gonzalez   

             Building/Zoning &  

142 N 7th St., PO Box 38 Seward, NE 68434           Code Enforcement Director 

402-643-4000 Ext. 3 Office 

Edward.Gonzalez@CityofSewardNE.com 

                              
            

Planning Commission Report for September 14, 2015:  

 
 

1. 7:30pm Public Hearing;  
 
 TIF Application – Project Hot Mill (Seward Rail Site Campus) 
 
This agenda item will most likely be tabled, since the CRA Committee tabled the item at 
their Sept. 2, 2015 meeting.  
 
 
2.  7:30pm Public Hearing;  Twin Oaks 6th Addition Preliminary and Final Plats 

This is a 2 lot addition located north of Birch St.  This subdivision involves re-platting 2 
lots, making 1 lot bigger and 1 lot smaller.  Since the property has already been platted 
previously, it has to go through the Major Subdivision process, requiring a Preliminary 
and Final Plat.   

The Subdivision conforms to the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use map with 
the Industrial use type.  The Plat conforms to the requirements of the City of Seward's 
Unified Land Development Ordinance reference Major Subdivision application 
requirements (11.3804).  The area is currently located in the Limited Industrial (I-1) 
zoning district, and there will be no change in zoning at this time.  With the exception of 
electrical service, the area is currently served with water and sewer utilities. 

See enclosed Preliminary and Final Plats, and Subdivision Application. 

 

3. Capital Improvement Projects Review.  See enclosed spreadsheet. 

 

  

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 52 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 53 / 167



SEC.32
T.11N. R.3E.

SITE:

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 54 / 167



SEC.32
T.11N. R.3E.

SITE:

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 55 / 167



ORDINANCE NO. 2015- 

 

 AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE PLAT ENTITLED "TWIN OAKS 6TH  ADDITION TO 

THE CITY OF SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA," AS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, 

LOCATED WEST OF PINE STREET, SOUTH OF LOT 6 of TWIN OAKS 5th ADDITION, NORTH 

OF BIRCH STREET; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET 

FORM; TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT.  

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1.  Plat and Dedication Approved.  The Plat and dedication of the 

following described real estate is hereby approved: 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 

    A REPLAT OF LOT 6, TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 5TH ADDTION AND LOT “C” 

ADMISTRATIVE REPLAT OF LOT 6, TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 3RD ADDTION TO THE CITY 

OF SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOWS: 

    BEGINNING AT THE SW CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, 

TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M., SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA; 

THENCE IN AN EASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 

QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S 89°41'12" E FOR A 

DISTANCE OF 445.20' 

  THENCE N 00°18'48" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 82.00' 

  THENCE S 89°41'12" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 982.51' TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 

SAID LOT C, ADMINISTRATIVE REPLAT OF LOT 6, TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 3RD ADDTION 

   THENCE N 00°20'15" E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT C, FOR A DISTANCE OF 

600.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT C. 

  THENCE S 89°41'12" E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOT B, ADMINISTRATIVE REPLAT 

OF SAID LOT 6, FOR A DISTANCE OF 235.64' TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 14, 

TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 5TH ADDTION 

  THENCE N 00°20'15" E, PARALLEL TO AND 200’ WEST OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID 

LOT 6, TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 5TH ADDTION, FOR A DISTANCE 920.32’ 

  THENCE N 89°39'45" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 575.74' 

  THENCE N 00°01'42" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 80.24' 

  THENCE N 36°29'18" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 185.97' 

  THENCE S 71°52'42" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 132.00' 

  THENCE N 57°17'18" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 114.00' 

  THENCE N 46°44'05" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 287.67' 

  THENCE N 00°20'15" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 98.92' TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE 

OF COTTONWOOD STREET  

  THENCE N 89°38'29" W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF COTTONWOOD STREET, FOR A 

DISTANCE OF 185.44'   

  THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT AN ARC LENGTH OF 147.44', A RADIUS OF 

1754.78', A CHORD BEARING OF S 88°03'59" W, A       CHORD LENGTH OF 147.40' 

  THENCE ON A REVERSE CURVE TO THE RIGHT AN ARC LENGTH OF 35.49', A RADIUS OF 

2378.80', A CHORD BEARING OF S 86°05'12"    W, A CHORD LENGTH OF 35.49' TO 

THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3, TWIN OAKS DEVELOPMENT 3RD ADDTION 

  THENCE S 20°23'15" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 84.49' 

  THENCE S 59°49'15" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 160.00' 

  THENCE S 00°20'14" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 62.01' 

  THENCE N 89°36'00" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 639.17’ 

  THENCE N 00°23'04" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 726.79’ TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE 

OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 56 / 167



  THENCE N 89°36'10" W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 

SECTION 32, FOR A DISTANCE OF 446.79’ TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE 

NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32 

  THENCE S 00°28'07" W, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID 

SECTION 32, FOR A DISTANCE OF 2649.53' 

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING 

 TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO COVENANTS, EASEMENTS, AND RESTRICTIONS OF 

RECORD. 

 SAID PROPERTY CONTAINS 74.16 ACRES  

 

 

 Section 2.  Plat Designated. The plat of said real estate is hereby 

designated as "Twin Oaks 6th Addition, City of Seward, Seward County, 

Nebraska." 

  

 Section 3.  Filing and Recording of Plat.  An accurate plat of said 

real estate as platted and dedicated as heretofore set forth, certified to by 

an Engineer or Surveyor, together with a certified copy of this Ordinance 

shall be filed in the office of the Seward County Clerk, Seward, Nebraska. 

 

 Section 4.  Pamphlet form; publication; when operative. This Ordinance 

shall be published in pamphlet form and shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage, approval and publication as provided by law and 

City Ordinance. 

 

 Passed and approved this 15th day of September, 2015. 

 

        THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

        ____________________________ 

        Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

    ______________________________ 

         Bonnie Otte 

    Assistant Administrator/ 

    Clerk-Treasurer 

 

(SEAL) 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 57 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G7

PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - NOTICE OF 2015-2016 
BUDGET HEARING AND BUDGET SUMMARY ON 
ADOPTING A DIFFERENT PROPERTY TAX LEVY FROM 
PRIOR YEAR  - Bruce Smith
2015-2016 Budget Hearing and Budget Summary on support, opposition, criticism, suggestions, or 
observations regarding the proposed City Budgets and authorization to file documents.

2015-2016 Budget Hearing and Budget Summary on support, opposition, criticism, suggestions or 
observations relating to setting the Final Tax Request at a different amount than the prior year tax 
request, which includes an additional one percent (1%) increase in restricted funds.

Consideration of a Resolution for 2015-2016 property tax request different from property tax request for 
prior year. 

Consideration of an Ordinance for adoption of the City budgets; to appropriate sums for necessary 
expenses and liabilities; to provide for an effective date; and include an additional one percent (1%) 
increase in restricted funds.

Administrative Report: Following the public hearing, review and discussion, the following actions 
would be in order:

1) a motion to adopt the Resolution setting the 2015-2016 property tax request different from the 
property tax request for the prior year

 2) a motion to adopt the Ordinance for adoption of the 2015-2016  City Budgets, to appropriate 
sums for necessary expenses and liabilities, to provide for an effective date to include an additional 
one percent increase in restricted funds

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 58 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 59 / 167



2013-2014 Actual Disbursements & Transfers 17,631,641.97$                 

2014-2015 Actual/Estimated Disbursements & Transfers 25,334,549.00$                 

2015-2016 Proposed Budget of Disbursements & Transfers 43,148,282.00$                 

2015-2016 Necessary Cash Reserve 17,927,106.65$                 

2015-2016 Total Resources Available 61,075,388.65$                 

Total 2015-2016 Personal & Real Property Tax Requirement 1,409,153.94$                   

Unused Budget Authority Created For Next Year   66,431.19$                        

Breakdown of Property Tax:

Personal and Real Property Tax Required for Non-Bond Purposes 1,409,153.94$                   

Personal and Real Property Tax Required for Bonds -$                                   

2014-2015 Property Tax Request 1,354,143.15$                   

2014 Tax Rate 0.318000                           

Property Tax Rate (2014-2015 Request/2015 Valuation) 0.305586                           

2015-2016 Proposed Property Tax Request 1,409,153.94$                   

Proposed 2015 Tax Rate 0.318000                           

Publish one time in the Seward Independent September 9, 2015

One Proof of Publication

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given, in compliance with the provisions of State Statute Sections 13-

501 to 13-513, that the governing body will meet on the Tuesday day of September 15, 2015, at 

7:00 o'clock p.m., at Council Chambers, 142 N 7th St, Seward, Nebraska for the purpose of hearing 

support, opposition, criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to the following 

proposed budget.  The budget detail is available at the office of the Clerk during regular business 

hours.

City of Seward

IN

Seward County, Nebraska

NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING AND BUDGET SUMMARY

Asst Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

Budget & Human Resources Director

Bonnie Otte

Bonnie Otte

Asst Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

NOTICE OF SPECIAL HEARING TO SET FINAL TAX REQUEST

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given, in compliance with the provisions of State Statute Section 77-

1601.02, that the governing body will meet on the Tuesday day of September 15, 2015, at 7:00 

o'clock p.m., at Council Chambers, 142 N 7th St, Seward, Nebraska for the purpose of hearing 

support, opposition, criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to setting the final 

tax request at a different amount than the prior year tax request.

Budget & Human Resources Director

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 60 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 61 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 62 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 63 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 64 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 65 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 66 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 67 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 68 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 69 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 70 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 71 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 72 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 73 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 74 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 75 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 76 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 77 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 78 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 79 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 80 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 81 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 82 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 83 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 84 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 85 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 86 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 87 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 88 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 89 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 90 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 91 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 92 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 93 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 94 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 95 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 96 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 97 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 98 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 99 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 100 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 101 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 102 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 103 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 104 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 105 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 106 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 107 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 108 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 109 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 110 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 111 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 112 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 113 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 114 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 115 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 116 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 117 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 118 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 119 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 120 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 121 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 122 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 123 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 124 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 125 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 126 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 127 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 128 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 129 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 130 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 131 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 132 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 133 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 134 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 135 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 136 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 137 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 138 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 139 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 140 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 141 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 142 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 143 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 144 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 145 / 167



Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 146 / 167



 

  

 
 RESOLUTION NO.  

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 77-1601.02 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes, the 

Governing Body of the City of Seward Nebraska held a public hearing on Tuesday, 

September 15, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the Council Chambers, 142 N 7th Street, Seward 

for the purpose of hearing support, opposition, criticism, suggestions or 

observations of taxpayers relating to setting the 2015-2016 final property tax 

request at a different amount than the 2014-2015 property tax request, and 

  

 WHEREAS, said hearing was published in a legal newspaper as required by law, 

and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the following requirements were in said published notice: 

 

  2014-2015 Property Tax Request  $ 1,354,143.15 

 

  2014 Tax Rate        0.318000 

 

  Property Tax Rate (2014-2015 Request/2015 Valuation)        0.305586 

 

  2015-2016 Proposed Property Tax Request  $ 1,409,153.94 

 

  Proposed 2015 Tax Rate        0.318000       

  

 WHEREAS, _____  people were present to comment on the proposed modification 

of said tax request at said hearing. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SEWARD, NEBRASKA THAT: 

 

 The final levy of 0.318000 for fiscal year 2015-2016 for the City of Seward 

Nebraska is hereby approved. 

 

 All previous resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby revoked. 

  

 

 Dated: September 15, 2015 

 

  THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

 

ATTEST: ____________________________   

Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

 

_______________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator/ 

Clerk-Treasurer/ 

Budget & Human Resource Director 

 

(SEAL) 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 147 / 167



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015- 

 

         AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE BUDGET STATEMENTS TO BE TERMED THE BUDGET 

AND ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BILL;  TO APPROPRIATE SUMS FOR NECESSARY EXPENSES 

AND LIABILITIES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION 

OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 

        BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

  Section 1. That after complying with all procedures required by law, 

the budgets presented and set forth in the budget statement is hereby 

approved as the Annual Appropriation Bill for the fiscal year beginning 

October 1, 2015, through September 30, 2016.  All sums of money contained in 

the budget statement are hereby appropriated for the necessary expenses and 

liabilities, which includes an additional one percent (1%) increase in 

restricted funds for the City of Seward.  A copy of the budget documents 

shall be forwarded as provided by law to the Auditor of Public Accounts, 

State Capitol, Lincoln, Nebraska, and to the County Clerk of Seward County, 

Nebraska, for use by the levying authority. 

 

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from 

and after its passage, approval, and publication or posting as required by 

law. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 15th day of September, 2015 

                     

CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

ATTEST: 

        ___________________________ 

         Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

 

____________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator/ 

Clerk-Treasurer/ 

Budget & Human Resource Director 

 

(SEAL) 

 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 148 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G8

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PLAN FOR 2015-2016 - John 
Hughes

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 149 / 167



Administration Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 2020

Code Codification In Progress $17,500 General Revenues

Server Replacement Completed $6,000 General Revenues

Archive Email System Completed $5,200 General Revenues

Summit Permits System Module Completed $3,000 General Revenues

IT Record Retention Archive Software Completed $1,788 General Revenues

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Tree Cost Allocation System Moved $2,500 General Revenues/Bond

Office Chairs (6) Planned $1,000 General Revenues/Bond

Employee Assist Program Planned $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Summit Software Module Installation & Service Planned $3,900 General Revenues

Summit Billing & Licensing  System Module Moved $3,000 General Revenues

Summit Fixed Assets Assets System Module Moved $2,500 General Revenues

Summit Project Accounting System Module Moved $3,000 General Revenues

Summit Dashboard System Module Moved $2,000 General Revenues

Summit Financial Chart of Accounts Reconstruction Moved $1,600 General Revenues

Labor Personnel - Efficiency Study Moved $15,500 General Revenues

Labor Personnel - Comparability Study Planned $20,000 General Revenues

Computer Software Upgrades Planned $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 General Revenues/Bond

General Maintenance of Buildings Planned $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Totals $40,488 $15,500 $58,500 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000

2015-2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 150 / 167



Aquatic Center Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Water Heater Repairs Complete $10,665 General Revenues

Building Roof System Complete $700 General Revenues

Pool Vac Replacement Complete $2,500 General Revenues

CPR Training Equipment Complete $544 General Revenues

Life Guard Tubes Complete $500 General Revenues

Shower Kits Complete $591 General Revenues

Sun Covering for Fencing Complete $1,700 General Revenues

Capital Projects Item Description

Water well Planned $50,000 General Revenues/Bond

Repair Deck Piping In Progress $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 General Revenues/Bond

Paint Pool Vessel Mandate $49,500 General Revenues/Bond

Parking lot resurface Planned $60,000 General Revenues

Add 2nd Water Slide Planned $100,000 General Revenues

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Pumps Mandate $1,687 General Revenues/Bond

Building Floor Non Skid Surface Moved $1,200 General Revenues/Bond

Probes Mandate $660 General Revenues/Bond

Replace Aurora pump for play features Planned $7,670 General Revenues/Bond

Rock Solid Basketball Hoop Planned $1,850 General Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Totals $27,200 $120,717 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

Building Inspt./Plng. & Zoning Departments Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Equipment Purchases Item Description Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Update Comprehensive Plan Moved $45,000 General Revenues

Redevelopment Study (Blight Area for TIF) Planned $5,000 General Revenues

Annexation Redevelopment Area Planned $5,000 General Revenues

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Vehicle Lease (City Received $15,500 in rebates per Car) Lease $11,982   $12,634 Lease/Gen. Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Totals $11,982 $0 $55,000 $12,634 $0 $0

Building & Grounds City Hall Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Defibrillators (2x) Completed $3,000 General Revenues

City Hall Upgrades to Server Room Completed $4,000 General Revenues

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

Back up Generator City Hall & Muni Bldg. Eng & Consulting Moved $17,500 General Revenues

Back up Generator City Hall & Muni Bldg. Installation Moved $25,000 General Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Totals $7,000 $0 $42,500 $0 $0 $0

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 151 / 167



Cemetery Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Fuel Tank Repairs Completed $6,000 General Revenues

Cemetery Roof Repairs Completed $15,000 General Revenues

Vehicle Replacement (1996 Ford Pick up) Completed $10,000 General Revenues

Dump Truck Replacement (1990 Dodge) Completed $40,000 General Revenues

Mower Replacement (2003 JD) Completed $15,000 General Revenues

Mower Replacement (2004 JD) Completed $15,000 General Revenues

Capital Projects Item Description

Cemetery Road Repairs Completed $4,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 General Revenues/Bond

Build Cremation Mausoleum Planned $60,000 General Revenues

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Mini Excavator (Lease ) Lease $10,712 $10,712 $10,712 Lease/Gen. Revenues/Bond

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Snow Blade for Dump Truck Planned $6,000 General Revenues/Bond

Hopper Vacuum for Mower Planned $5,400 General Revenues

Broom Sweeper for Mower Planned $4,500 General Revenues

Road Prep New Addition Planned $60,000 Gen. Rev./Lot Sales

Mower Replacement Planned $15,000 General Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Totals $115,712 $19,712 $83,612 $63,000 $3,000 $18,000

Civic Center Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Mower & Weed Trimmer Completed $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 General Rev/Langworthy

Engineering & Design Accessibility Building Project Completed $15,800 General Rev/Langworthy

Capital Projects Item Description

ADA Accessibility Building Project Moved $115,000 Gen Rev/Lang/Grant/Bond

Heat Pump & Compressor Replacements Moved $6,000 General Rev/Langworthy

Replace Tile & Carpet Planned $20,000 General Rev/Langworthy

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Replace Tables & Furniture Planned $5,000 $5,000 General Rev/Langworthy

Paint Interior Planned $5,000 General Rev/Langworthy

Riding Mower & Brush Attachment Planned $6,000 General Rev/Langworthy

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $16,500 $115,000 $6,000 $10,000 $25,000 $6,000

Economic Development Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Industrial Land Development Planned $91,000 $50,000 General Revenues/Bond

Buildings Planned $100,000 $74,500 General Revenues/Bond

Infrastructure Planned $80,000 $63,837 $0 $0 $0 General Revenues/Bond

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $271,000 $188,337 $0 $0 $0 $0

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 152 / 167



Electric Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Used Brush Truck (Cost Share With Street) Completed $15,000 Electric Rev./Lease

Utility Box Replacement Pickup #102 (2001) Completed $10,000 Electric Revenues

Service Truck Replacement (#120) Completed $35,000 Electric Revenues

Wire Winder Trailer Completed $15,000 Electric Revenues

Vac Machine Acquisition Completed $53,000 Electric Revenues

Install Wire & Transformer at Seik Development Completed $30,000 Electric Revenues

Replace 3 Phase Primary & Transformer at Vet Clinic Completed $20,000 Electric Revenues

Replace 3 Phase Primary & Junction Cabinet at Link Library Completed $33,000 Electric Revenues

NCMA Charger Stations Completed $7,500 Electric Revenues

Portable Reel Rack Completed $2,750 Electric Revenues

Safety Signage Completed $2,000 Electric Revenues

AMI - TWACS Meter Upgrades Completed $1,500 Electric Revenues

AMI - TWACS Software Upgrades Completed $30,139 Electric Revenues

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

Directional Boring Completed $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Replace 14th St. Substation In Progress $800,000 $1,116,785 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Street Light Upgrade Conv In Progress $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Electric distribution (new subdivisions) In Progress $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Tree trimming Projects In Progress $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Street light Upgrades LED In Progress $545,875 $245,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Street light arm mounts Planned $103,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

East Seward St. 3 phase line Upgrades Planned $80,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

2nd St. to Water Tower 34.5 Upgrades Moved $90,000 $410,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

2nd St. Substation Upgrades for Engineering Planned $110,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Industrial Meter Reading Planned $18,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Replace 3 Phase Primary & Transformer at Craig Miers Moved $12,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Roberts Street. Double Circuit Replacement Moved $450,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Roberts Street voltage conversion Planned $250,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

South NPPD Substation Property Moved $20,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Back Up Gen Set for Elec. Building Planned $25,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Construct new Substation to feed South Service area Planned  $175,000 $1,000,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Equip & Inventory Storage Facility (S. Columbia) Moved $75,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Replace line from Ash St. Sub to NPPD Sub part of Hwy 15 proj. Planned $100,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Replace URD along Progressive Rd. (Hwy Project) Planned $125,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Under build 3 phase on 34.5 kv new line from 115kv sub. Planned $184,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

2nd St. Substation Upgrades for Construction Planned $1,100,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Industrial Substation Planned $1,400,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Vehicle Lease (City Received $15,500 in rebates per Car) Lease $11,982   $12,634 Lease/Elec. Revenues

Bucket Truck Replacement (#109) Lease $235,000 Elec Revenues/Lease/Bonds

Replace Small Bucket Truck 108 Planned $150,000 Electric Revenues/Lease

Replace Digger truck Moved $200,000 Electric Revenues/Lease

Replace pickup #102 Moved $38,000 Electric Revenues

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 153 / 167



Electric Department  (Cont'd) Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Replace pickup Planned $40,000 Electric Revenues

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Load Controls (x50) In Progress $6,000 $6,000 $7,000 $7,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Tool Replacement In Progress $10,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Underground Locating Equipment Planned $8,000 $10,000 Electric Revenues

Crushed Rock Completed $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Grounds Mower Replacement Moved $10,000 Electric Revenues

Vibrator  Plow Acquisition Moved $41,000 Electric Revenues

12.47kv Conversions and/or Capacity Additions Planned $1,300,000 Electric Revenues/Bonds

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $1,906,746 $3,275,785 $2,372,000 $2,507,634 $1,680,000 $15,000

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 154 / 167



Fire Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2018 to 19

Bunker Gear Equipment Completed $15,000 $20,000 Sinking Fund

Computer Hardware Completed $2,500 Sinking Fund

Rescue Saw Completed $2,000 Sinking Fund

K12 Saw Planned $1,300 Sinking Fund

Nozzle Upgrades (x6) Planned $8,000 Sinking Fund

Black Leather Boot Sets (x15) Planned $4,200 Sinking Fund

Safety Helmet Replacements Planned $7,200 Sinking Fund

Building Monitor System Planned $8,000 Sinking Fund

Building Bay Light Upgrades Planned $3,700 Sinking Fund

Garage Door Transmitters Planned $1,200 Sinking Fund

Truck Smoke Fans Planned $2,500 Sinking Fund

Building Flag Plaza Lighting Planned $2,500 Sinking Fund

Banquet Tables Planned $2,800 Sinking Fund

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption System In Progress $31,000 Sinking Fund

HVAC Upgrade & Repairs In Progress $15,500 Sinking Fund

Exterior Concrete Work Planned $15,000 Sinking Fund/Bond

Building Interior Paint, Furniture & carpet Planned $7,000 Sinking Fund/Bond

Purchase Property North of Fire Station Planned $150,000 Sinking Fund

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Unit 95 Rescue Planned $250,000 Sinking Fund

Grass Rig 2015/16 Ford F350 XLT 6.0 gas crew cab Planned $53,000 Sinking Fund/Bond

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Motorola Pagers Planned $3,600 $4,250 $4,250 $4,250 $4,250 $3,600 Sinking Fund/Bond

Grass Rig Equipment (Pump, Skid, & Lights) Planned $12,000 Sinking Fund/Bond

LED outside Bay Door Lights Planned $3,000 Sinking Fund/Bond

Overhead Bay Door Planned $1,500 Sinking Fund/Bond

Sink/Faucet bay area Planned $2,500 Sinking Fund/Bond

Hand Held Radios Planned $23,000 Sinking Fund/Bond

Electrical Work Bay Area Planned $2,000 Sinking Fund/Bond

Replace Weather Monitor Planned $800 Sinking Fund/Bond

Med Source Scoop Stretcher & Ferno # 71 Basket Stretcher Planned $2,500 Sinking Fund/Bond

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $111,000 $376,550 $154,250 $4,250 $4,250 $23,600

Library Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Fire Alarm Replacement $15,000 General Revenue/Bond

Computer Replacement In Progress $0 $3,600 $3,600 $3,600 $3,600 $3,600 Foundation/ Gen. Rev/Bond

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $0 $18,600 $3,600 $3,600 $3,600 $3,600

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 155 / 167



Parks Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Independence Landing Project Completed $30,000 General Revenues

State National Guard Museum Completed $7,500 General Revenues

Nebraska Game & Parks - Marketing & Signage Completed $18,977 General Revenues

Training Center Concrete Repairs Completed $4,000  General Revenues

Boy Scout Building Repairs Completed $13,000  General Revenues

Electronic Registration Active Inc., Software Completed $5,500 General Revenues

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

Playground Mulch Planned $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 General Revenues/Bond

Replace Rock Campground Planned $3,000 General Revenues/Bond

Boy Scout Building Repairs Planned $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Centennial Park Shelter Repairs Planned $10,000  General Revenues/Bond

Bemis Park Shelter Repairs Planned $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Wood Mulch/Playgrounds Planned $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Dog Park Fence Planned $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Rubber Play mat Complex Playground Planned $10,000 General Revenues

Install Concrete Pad/Complex Lot Planned $5,000 General Revenues

Emerald Ash Borer Planned $20,000 General Revenues

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Mower 16' Replacement Lease $15,538 $15,413 $15,413 $15,413 $15,413 General Revenues/Bond

Mower 16' Replacement Planned $80,000 General Revenues

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Airway Plugger Planned $3,500 General Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $104,515 $58,413 $43,913 $45,413 $105,413 $10,000

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 156 / 167



Police Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 201 to 20

Purchase 5 Smart Siren Control Heads Completed $6,500 General Revenues

Office Chairs (x2) Completed $600 General Revenues

Software Upgrades Completed $1,700 General Revenues

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

Computer Hardware Updates Completed $5,000 $2,000 General Revenues/Bond

Building Floor Repairs Moved $10,000 General Revenues

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Lease Payment on 2013 Patrol Vehicle Lease $10,733 $10,733 Lease/Gen. Revenues/Bond

Lease Payment on 2015 Patrol Vehicle Lease $9,800 $10,800 $10,800 Lease/Gen. Revenues/Bond

Lease Payment for 2015 Patrol Vehicle Lease $9,800 $10,800 $10,800 Lease/Gen. Revenues/Bond

Replace 2011 Patrol Vehicle with 2016 Vehicle Lease $10,800 $10,800 $10,800 Lease/Gen. Revenues/Bond

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Vehicle Video Camera Upgrade Planned $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Vehicle Radio Upgrades Planned $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Replace 2 Radio Consoles Planned $5,200 $5,200 General Revenues/Bond

Replace Shotguns (5) Planned $3,000 General Revenues/Bond

Replace 1 AED & Purchase 2 additional Planned $9,500 General Revenues/Bond

Phone System & Phones Planned $15,000

Replace Rifles Planned $5,000 General Revenues

Office Chairs (x2) Planned $600 General Revenues

Replace Tasers Planned $15,000 General Revenues

Radar Unit Upgrades Planned $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 General Revenues/Bond

Replace 3 Patrol Car Light Bars Planned $8,000 General Revenues

Replace 15 Hand Guns Planned $7,500 General Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $59,333 $77,833 $62,400 $54,400 $5,000 $17,500

Rail Site Development Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Project Buy Out - 30.0 Acres Completed General Revenues

Project Buy Out Planned $525,000 Bond/TIF/Gen. Rev.

Project Buy Out Planned $3,250,000 Bond/TIF/Gen. Rev.

Electrical Infrastructure $2,500,000 Bond/TIF/Gen. Rev.

Water Infrastructure $10,000 Bond/TIF/Gen. Rev.

Wastewater Infrastructure $4,000 Bond/TIF/Gen. Rev.

Street Infrastructure $0 Bond/TIF/Gen. Rev.

Rail Campus Switch Gear & Tracks Planned $475,000 $0 Bond/TIF/Gen. Rev.

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $1,000,000 $5,764,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 157 / 167



Recreation Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Infield Conditioning Completed $11,000 General Revenues

Infield Drag Equipment Completed $3,500 General Revenues

Sports Complex Building Fencing Completed $3,000 General Revenues

Sports Complex Soccer Irrigation System Completed $15,000 General Revenues

Soccer Field Construction & Engineering Study Completed $12,500 General Revenues

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

City Golf Course Planned $350,000 Gen. Revenues/Bond

Sports Complex Soccer Restrooms Planned $50,000 General Revenues

2nd Pool Slide for Seward Pool Planned $80,000 General Revenues

Install Well Soccer Field Planned $30,000 General Revenues

Ball Park Lights - Complex Planned $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 Gen. Rev.\ Sinking Fund

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Gator Utility Vehicle Planned $10,000 General Revenues/Bond

Replace Pickup (1997 Chevrolet) Planned $12,000 General Revenues/Bond

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Infield Conditioner Planned $11,000 General Revenues/Bond

Lawn Sweeper Planned $500 General Revenues/Bond

Push Mower Planned $500 General Revenues/Bond

Windscreen for Dugouts Planned $3,500 General Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $90,000 $429,000 $98,500 $125,000 $30,000 $45,000

Recycling Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19

Cardboard Bailer Planned $0 $14,000 Gen. Revenues/Grant/Bond

Recycling 10 Bin Container Trailer Planned $0 $16,000 $0 $0 General Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $0 $14,000 $16,000 $0 $0 $0

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 158 / 167



Street Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Izaak Walton Rd Inter Department Transfer Completed $72,948 Revenues

Paving South Jackson - 11th to 10th Streets Completed $105,048 Bond

Paving \Storm Water Improvements Cedar St. from 5th To 6th Completed $173,466 Bond

Entrance Drive to Orschlens & Dollar General Completed $30,000 Revenues

Replace 15' Shredder Mower Completed $18,000 Fixed Assets

BobCat attachment 68" Angle Broom Completed $4,500 Fixed Assets

Stainless Steel Salt Spreader Attachment Completed $4,000 Fixed Assets

Brush Cutter Attachment for BobCat Completed $5,000 Fixed Assets

Used Brush Truck (cost share with Electric) Completed $15,000 Fixed Assets

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

Supplies, Cold Patch, Tools, Concrete Etc. In Progress $75,000 $90,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 General Revenues/Bond

ADA Sidewalk Repairs In Progress $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 General Revenues/Bond

Street Rehab In Progress $20,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 General Revenues/Bond

East Seward Street overlay Planned $45,000 General Revenues/Bond

New Hiker Biker Trail Grant Project Moved $100,000 $400,000 NDOR & Bond

Karol Kay Paving & Storm Sewer Project Moved $280,000 NDOR & Bond

Evergreen & Hwy. 34 Storm Water 24" Culvert Moved $15,000 General Revenues/Bond

Street Dept. Pump Station Rehab Planned $10,000 General Revenues/Bond

CMP Pipe Repair HWY 15 Planned $40,000 General Revenues/Bond

Paving From Waverly Rd HWY 15 to Plum Creek Bridge Eng. Planned $50,000 Gen. Rev (NDOR) Bond

Storm Sewer St. Johns Planned $100,000 General Revenues/Bond

Star Street Drainage Planned $20,000 General Revenues/Bond

Paving Progressive to Twin Oaks; to Walnut Street Projects Planned $90,000 Bond

Paving From Waverly Hwy 15 Rd to Plum Creek Bridge Moved $1,500,000 Gen. Rev (NDOR) Bond

Pave Park Ave. between 11th & 12th Streets Moved $20,000 General Revenues

Pave Eastridge Ave. from Roberts to Bradford Moved $25,000 General Revenues

Pave. E. Hillcrest Dr 175 ft. E of Eastridge to Plum Creek Bridge Moved $225,000 Bonds

Storage Building share with Electric Moved $75,000 Fixed Assets

Replace North Workshop Storage Planned $120,000 Fixed Assets

Plains Equip. Bldg. Acquisition Planned $325,000 Revenues\Bonds

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

BobCat Replacement Lease (2003) Lease $11,313 $11,138 $11,138 General Revenues/Bond

Motor Grader Lease (1968) Lease $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 General Revenues/Bond

MX Street Sweeper Lease $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 General Revenues/Bond

Cat Payloader Lease $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 Fixed Assets/Lease

Replace 89 Ford Dump Truck Planned $120,000 Fixed Assets/Lease

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Mower for Right-of-Way Area Lease $15,538 $15,413 $15,413 $15,413 $15,413 Lease/Gen. Revenues/Bond

Bonnel Alley Drag Planned $15,000 General Revenues/Bond

Soft Cut Concrete Saw Moved $3,000 General Revenues/Bond

Grinding Reclaimed Concrete Planned $20,000 General Revenues/Bond

Stainless Steel Salt Spreader Attachment Planned $6,000 General Revenues/Bond

Wide Format Concrete Grinder Plainer Planned $13,000 General Revenues/Bond

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 159 / 167



Street Department (Cont'd) Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2019 to 20

Stump Cutter Replacement Moved $32,000 Fixed Assets

Snow Plow for Payloader Planned $20,000 Fixed Assets

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $558,813 $917,551 $2,164,000 $919,413 $264,413 $109,000

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 160 / 167



Waste Water Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2018 to 19

Replace 1990 Ford Service Van Completed $30,000 Revenues

Vehicle Replacement X1 Completed $25,000 Revenues

Raw Lift Station Pumps Planned $82,000 Revenues

Capital Projects & Equipment Item Description

Service Response Vehicle Camera & Equipment Planned $60,000 Revenues

Sewer Line Upgrades/Repairs Planned $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 Revenues/Bond

Valve Upgrade In Progress $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 Revenues/Bond

Sludge Transfer Pumps Replacements Planned $95,000 Revenues

Concordia Siphon Protection Planned $48,000 Revenues/Bond

 Digester Building Improvements Planned $ 136,000 Revenues/Bond

Trailer 12' x 83" Titan Dump Planned $10,000 Revenues/Bond

Service Study Moved $7,500 Revenues

UV Lamps for 1 Bank In Progress $12,000 $12,144 Revenues/Bond

Process Building Roof Replacement Planned $55,000 Revenues

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Backhoe Replacement - Split with Water Collection Lease $6,462 $6,462 $6,462 $6,462 $6,462 Revenues/Lease/Bond

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Kubota Riding Mower 27" Planned $15,000 Revenues/Bond

Extendajet New Jet Pump Planned $25,000 Revenues/Bond

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $460,462 $414,462 $175,962 $235,606 $168,462 $162,000

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 161 / 167



Water Department Budget Past Year Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Funding Source
Completed Projects & Equipment Purchases Status 2014 to 15 2015 to 16 2016 to 17 2017 to 18 2018 to 19 2018 to 19

 Replace 1993 Chevy Service Van with pick up Completed $ 28,000 Revenues

Replace 2006 Ford Pickup Completed $32,000 Revenues

Capital Projects Item Description

Recondition Wells In Progress $12,000 $17,000 $17,000 $17,000 $17,000 17,000 Revenues/Bonds

Install Well Variable Frequency Drive Upgrades Supply Pump Planned $12,000 $25,000 Revenues/Bonds

Hydraulic Engineering Study/Improvements #1 Moved $60,000 Revenues/Bonds

Hydraulic Engineering Study/ Improvements #4-A Moved $300,000 $300,000 $315,000 Bonds

Replace RO Membranes Planned $150,000 Revenues/Bonds

Water Tower 5 year Inspection Planned $7,500 Revenues/Bonds

New Muni Well Engineering & Development SW #3 Planned $250,000 Revenues/Bonds

North Lrg. Tower Painting Refinishing & Maintenance Repairs Moved $250,000 Revenues/Bonds

South Sml. Tower Painting Refinishing & Maintenance Repairs Moved $250,000 Revenues

2010 Hydraulic Study Improvement III Planned $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 Revenues & Bonds

Heated Building for Water Dept (Cost share with St. & Elec.) Moved $75,000 Revenues

Include SW-2 Well on Generator power from SW-1 Field Planned $34,000 Revenues

Move Tenneco 14" Main North of 80 Building Planned $95,000 Revenues

2010 Hydraulic Study Improvement IV-B Moved $165,000 Revenues

Install 3rd RO Skid (Estimate from study done in 2011) Moved 890,765 Revenues & Bonds

Vehicle Replacement Item Description

Backhoe Replacement / WWT Share (Lease) Lease $6,462 $6,462 $6,462 $6,462 $6,462 Lease/Gen. Revenues/Bond

Equipment Purchases Item Description

Bulk Water Operation System Moved $36,000 Revenues

Yellow Box Indicates a moved forward item Total $90,462 $1,065,962 $1,213,462 $738,462 $588,462 907,765  

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 162 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G9

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: The City Council will receive an update on capital and other on-going 
projects.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 163 / 167



CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT – 9-15-15 

 Budget is completed.   The public hearing for the finalized budget and the 

setting of the Mill Levy will be held at the City Council meeting on 

September 15th    

 Continue working on the Rail Campus Project 

 Involved in discussions on the Seward Country Club 

 Attended the Nebraska Energy Symposium  

 Interviewing applicants for the Aging Commission Assistant 

The departments are working on the following projects to name a few: 

 Submitted a grant for filters for the RO plant 

 Well Maintenance and winterizing 

 Painting of clarifiers and trickling filters 

 UV channel cleaning  

 Working on the pump for the ball park lift station 

 Police test for new applicants will be held on Monday, September 14 

 Reviewing storm water issues on Star Street and St. Johns Daycare areas 

 Continuing the installation of LED street lights 

 Installing load controls 

 The 14th Street Substation Project continues  

 The Library Fall Programs continue 

 Library statistical plan for the NLC was approved  

 Installation of irrigation system at Plum Creek Soccer Fields completed 

 Started Orscheln Drive replacement.   Rain has caused a delay. 

 Repairing suction pipes on pumps 

 Many fall recreation programs are starting or registering including youth 

football, volleyball, and HS softball 

 Working on Twin Oaks 6th addition Hearings, and CIP and Planning 

Commission upcoming meetings 

 Seward County Justice Center inspections 

 General maintenance of all facilities, doing utility locates 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 164 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G10

FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR 
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

Administrative Report: This item is to allow Council members an opportunity to request future 
agenda items. To remain in compliance with the open meetings law, no discussion of an item will be 
allowed beyond what is necessary to clarify the request.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 165 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G11

ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor 
Eickmeier

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 166 / 167



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, September 15, 2015

Regular Session

Item G12

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 9/15/2015 Page 167 / 167


